ELIZABETHTOWN HIGH SCHOOL SITE BASED DECISION MAKING COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION February 24, 2021

I. OPENING BUSINESS

A. Call to Order/Roll Call: BJ Henry, Assistant Principal and Acting Chairperson, made the motion to call the Elizabethtown High School Site Based Decision Making Council meeting to order at 4:23 p.m. Members in attendance were Caleb Ernst, Jason Hayes, Deanna Lively, Alex Todd, Andy Games, Amy Inman, and Jose Torres. Rex Hanson was also in attendance. This meeting was held virtually.

B. Agenda Adoption: Council reviewed the agenda. **ORDER 20-44** – Andy Games made a motion for the amended agenda to be adopted. Alex Todd seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

C. Minutes Adoption: Council reviewed the January 26, 2021 Regular Session minutes. **ORDER 20-45** – Alex Todd made a motion to accept the January 26, 2021 Regular Session minutes. Andy Games seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

D. Activity Budget: The Council reviewed the January financial report and activity budget dated January 1-31, 2021, submitted by Alayna Benningfield, EHS bookkeeper. **ORDER 20-46** – Amy Inman made a motion to accept the December financial report and activity budget. Alex Todd seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

II. RECOGNITION: Ms. Henry reviewed recognition with the Council. Please see attached.

III. OLD BUSINESS: NONE

A. Moving Forward:

- Leadership Ms. Henry informed the Council that she has been named interim principal for the remainder of the 2020-2021 school year.
- Vacancies Ms. Henry stated that the second COVID-19 vaccine will be given to faculty and staff on March 5, 2021 in the auxiliary gym.
- Scheduling/CTE Courses Ms. Henry reviewed the scheduling process with the Council. Culture/climate - student recognition -morale - The committee is still working on plans for student recognition.

IV. NEW BUSINESS:

- A. Course Selection Manual: Mr. Rex Hanson reviewed the changes that were made to the Course Selection Manual for the 2021-2022 school year. ORDER 20-47 - Alex Todd made a motion to accept the CSM. Amy Inman seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
- **B.** Scheduling: Mr. Hanson shared the website detailing scheduling for next school year. Scheduling for freshman is February 24-25, 2021; sophomores will take place March 1-2, 2021 and juniors will take place March 3-4, 2021.
- **C.** Power Pact: Mrs. Henry discussed the plan for Power Pact. We will be doing schedule clean- ups and an event is being planned for our seniors that day to assist them with the FAFSA, college applications, and scholarship applications. Power Pact is Friday, March 19, 2021.
- **D. 2021-2022 Professional Development Plan**: Mrs. Henry shared the plans for Professional Development for next school year. Professional Development days are scheduled for August 3rd, 4th, and 5th as well as November 2nd. The Council discussed the plan at length and suggestions were made from the teacher members of the Council to make changes that would be more relevant to the high school. The Council decided to wait until a later date to approve the plan.
- **E.** Data Update and Intervention Focus: Mrs. Henry informed the Council that there are different initiatives being discussed for those students who are failing classes. Summer School will be three weeks this year and there will be a session during Spring Break to help those students who have fallen behind.

V: PERSONNEL:

- A. Review of open positions and consultation:
- 1. Assistant Track Positions: Dominique Harding has been hired for one position.
- 2. Softball volunteer:



- **3. FMD Position:** Applications are being accepted for this position.
- VI. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE: The next meeting date is scheduled for March 24, 2021.
- VII. ADJOURNMENT: ORDER 20-48 Andy Games made a motion for the EHS SBDM Council to adjourn at 5:57 p.m. Alex Todd seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted, Samra Franklin, Recording Secretary

Attachment

Recognition Elizabethtown High School Up to February 24, 2021

Academics, Athletics and Extra Curricular:

- Student of the Month: Gage Sondergard
- Rotary Students of the Month: Jenna Kinder and Eli Brown
- Lion's Club Student of the Month: Hadley Ford
- January Teacher of the Month: Ann Pullen
- Congratulations to Madison Dunn for placing first in Western Kentucky University's yearly writing contest in the creative writing category.
- Congratulations to Reed Lunsford for being a finalist in the National Merit Scholar program.
- Congratulations to Kate Shirts for winning the EHS Poetry Out Loud virtual competition. She will go on to participate in the State Virtual Competition on March 2nd.
- Congratulations to Josh Elmlinger for making the 9/10 All-District Band on Mallets.
- Athletics: On Monday February 15, the Associated Press had both of our basketball teams ranked in the top 5. A rare occurrence in any year, but especially in this school year. This is on the heels of football being Class 3-A runner up and volleyball, boys soccer, and boys golfer reaching the state playoffs. Our football and basketball teams were all recognized as WLKY teams of the week earning a trophy and \$1000 for our athletic dept. All of our coaches, administration, and Mrs Carol George should be applauded for keeping our teams on the field AND having one of the most successful years across our athletic department in years.
- Academic Team: The Etown HS Academic team competed On Feb 13 in the High School Region 5 Governor's Cup competition. The team overall placed 3rd out of 15 teams with the following advancing to the 2021 KAAC Virtual State Finals the weekend of March 13th - 15th. The following individuals and teams placed and are advancing to the state tournament: Quick Recall - 2nd place -Matthew Dyer, Reid Lunsford, Daylon Payne, Eli Wilson, Caleb Adams, Jonah Smith, Clint Chambliss, FPS - 2nd place -Porter Flowers, Madelyn Gatewood, Liz Hanson, Rex Roy, Math- 5th place - Reid Lunsford, Science- 4th place - Matthew Dyer. Social Studies - 3rd place - Daylon Payne
- Boys Soccer: Andrew Ballard has signed with Transylvania University, Ty Been has signed to play at Bellarmine University, Mathew Musgrave Has signed with Spalding University, Bryce Bowers has signed with Kentucky Wesleyan University, and Brandon Parsons has signed with Campbellsville University.
- Microsoft Office Specialist Certification: The following students have earned a Microsoft Office Specialist Certification: Matt Dyer - Microsoft Outlook Specialist, Elizabeth Godfrey - Microsoft PowerPoint Specialist, Grace Filburn - Microsoft PowerPoint Specialist, Liz Hanson - Microsoft PowerPoint Specialist, Katlyn Johnson - Microsoft PowerPoint Specialist